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August 12, 2005

TO: The Honorable Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
RE: Permission to “Tag-On” to the District School Board of Brevard County

Bid #5-33/BP - Bulk Commodity Processing - Food Services

Per DOE Rule 6A-1.102 (5), the District is permitted to tag-on to bids from other
governmental entities, should it choose to do so." We are requesting permission to
utilize the School Board of Brevard County’s Bid # 05-33/BP from September 6,
2005 through June 30, 2006.

Julie Hedine, Supervisor for Food and Nutrition, is requesting to purchase Tyson
#4114-328 Chicken Tenders, Hot and Spicy at the unit price of $ 33.90 per case, off
the Brevard County Bid. The vendor awarded this bid is: Tyson Foods, Inc. Bryant
Berry, Regional Manager, Tyson Foods, has agreed to extend the terms and
conditions of bid #05-033/BP to our District - see attached. The District School Board
of Pasco County’s anticipated expenditure will be approximately $ 94,920.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if | can be of further
assistance, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.
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Attachments

Date/Time: August 31, 2005 08:59:00
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